From: Caron, Jennifer
Sent:  2/18/2014 2:24:44 PM
To: [Redacted |

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Green,
Stephanie (stephanie.green(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Data request for Tableau data sets

Hi [Redac]

Thanks for your time last week, it was a very helpful meeting for Stephanie and me.

Data request:

1)  Please send our Business and Community Outreach group a copy of PG&E’s energy
efficiency and customer data for your entire service territory that is formatted to be used in
Tableau.

2)  Please include energy savings data, per county (and city if possible) for the 2010-2012
program cycle.

As mentioned during our meeting, the data will be used to familiarize our outreach staff with
the energy profiles of their outreach territories so that they can engage in informed discussions
with local elected officials and government staff.

I realize that EE data requests are commonly sent through the EE Stats site, but I do not
currently have that option available to me. I’ve been working with ED and their consultant to
get a login, but do not have one that is currently functioning. I’d appreciate if you could send
the data within two weeks of this email request. I will post the request to EE Stats as soon as I
am able.

Thanks!
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